



Heidi Zabit

Paralegal

Boston

617-378-4330

hzabit@hinckleyallen.com

Practices

Construction & Public Contracts, Compliance, Crisis Response & Management, Dispute Resolution, Government & Internal Investigations, Procurement, Risk Management & Surety, Transactions

Education

University of Massachusetts at Amherst, B.S., 1988

Endicott College, A.S., 1984

About

Heidi has over 20 years' experience. As part of the Construction & Public Contracts Group, Heidi assists with preparation of pleadings, motions and briefs. In addition, Heidi focuses on assisting with discovery, Information Management, deposition preparation, docketing and litigation schedule management, transcript management, trial preparation, and presentation of evidence at trial.

In previous positions, Heidi worked on complex cases including: construction arbitration, patent and insurance litigation.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Paralegal (2016-Present)

McElroy, Deutsch, Mulvaney & Carpenter, LLP

- Paralegal (2011-2016)

Robinson & Cole, LLP

- Paralegal (2001-2011)

Latest News & Insight



[Albany](#) [Boston](#) [Hartford](#) [Manchester](#) [New York](#) [Providence](#)